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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Marg Stewart, CCC representative

Subject: Revision of RDA 2.7.2.3, 2.8.2.3, 2.9.2.3, 2.10.2.3 Recording Place of
Production [Publication, Distribution, Manufacture]

CCC supports ACOC’s proposal to provide an optional addition to supply the name of
the larger jurisdiction.

CCC notes that the example in the proposed Optional Addition for 2.8.2.3, the comma
between the smaller and larger jurisdiction should be deleted.



